

Polska



Adresses

2018-04-05 09:35:19



Adresses

Polish Embassy in Vietnam: www.hanoi.msz.gov.pl

Hanoi.amb.sekretariat@msz.gov.pl, +84 4 3845 2027

Vietnamese Embassy In Poland: www.vietnameseembassy.org/poland+warsaw.html

vnemb.pl@mofa.gov.vn, +48 22 651 6098

General Department of Vietnam Customs: www.customs.gov.vn

Hanoi: tongcuchaiquan@customs.gov.vn, +84 4 3944 0833

Ho Chi Minh City: hcmvpc@customs.gov.vn, +84 8 3829 1422

Polish Investment and Trade Agency: www.paih.gov.pl

invest@paih.gov.pl, +48 22 334 98 75

Polish Ministry of Economic Development: www.mr.gov.pl

kancelaria@mr.gov.pl, +48 22 273 70 00

Portal GoAsean: www.goasean.gov.pl

Eurocham Vietnam: www.eurochamvn.org

Hanoi: info-hn@eurochamvn.org, +84 4 3 715 2228

Ho Chi Minh City: info-hcm@eurochamvn.org, +84 8 3827 2715

Vietnamese Chamber of Commerce and Industry: vcci.com.vn

hongocvinh@vcci-hcm.org.vn, +84 8 3932 6598

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency: www.vietrade.gov.vn

binhlq@vietrade.gov.vn, +84 8 3829 7282

Vietnam Ministry of Foreign Affairs: www.mofa.gov.vn/en

banbientap@mofa.gov.vn, +84 4 3799 2417

General Statistical Office: www.gso.gov.vn

banbientap@gso.gov.vn, +84 4 3733 2997

Hanoi Authority for Planning and Investment: www.hapi.gov.vn

sokgdthanoi@hapi.gov.vn, +84 4 3825 6637

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development: www.omard.gov.vn

bbtweb.vp@omard.gov.vn, +84 4 3734 1635

Ministry of Finance: www.mof.gov.vn

support@mof.gov.vn, +84 4 2220 2828

Ministry of Industry and Trade: www.moit.gov.vn

bbt@moit.gov.vn, +84 4 2220 2222

Ministry of Labour, War Invalids and Social Affairs: www.molisa.gov.vn

banbientap@molisa.gov.vn, +84 4 6270 3613



INNOWACYJNA GOSPODARKA
NARODOWA STRATEGIA SPÓJNOŚCI



**MINISTERSTWO
ROZWOJU**

UNIA EUROPEJSKA
EUROPEJSKI FUNDUSZ
ROZWOJU REGIONALNEGO



Projekt jest współfinansowany przez Unię Europejską ze środków Europejskiego Funduszu Rozwoju Regionalnego